
From: Velasquez, Carlos A.
Sent: 10/26/2011 5:37:22 PM
To: Pagedar, Sujata (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg)

Homer, Trina (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);Cc:
Redacted

Litteneker, Randall (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); 
Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Two new issues: 4.4 and 4.5

Given the language in the SRL I don't see how we can include these two issues. However, Gurbux will 
need to provide direction on this...perhaps we could include these two new issues with the appended 
work-orders/cost that we are thinking of submitting late to the legislature.

-----Original Message-----
From: Pagedar, Sujata [mailto:sxpg@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:30 PM 
To: Velasquez, Carlos A.
Cc: Litteneker, Randall (Law);
Subject: RE: Two new issues: 4.4 and 4.5

Redacted Kahlon, Gurbux; Horner, Trina

Carlos,

I'm not sure what you mean by your comment that I just did provide a response. But PG&E agrees 
that working to resolve issues is important, and we will provide you with a researched and accurate 
substantive response by November 9.
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Sujata

From: Velasquez, Carlos A. [mailto:carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:25 PM

To: Pagedar, Sujata

RedactedCc: Litteneker, Randall (Law); ; Kahlon, Gurbux; Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Two new issues: 4.4 and 4.5

...I think you just did provide a response.

However, as always, the CPUC expects PG&E to continue working with MEA to strive to reach 
resolution on each of these issues whether or not a Leg Report is mandated.
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Sujata - please provide PG&E's response on these two new issues to Gurbux and myself by November 
9, 2011.

Original Message-

From: Pagedar, Sujata [mailto:sxpg@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:59 PM

To: Velasquez, Carlos A.

. RedactedCc: Litteneker, Randall (Law); Kahlon, Gurbux; Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Two new issues: 4.4 and 4.5

Carlos,
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PG&E objects to the inclusion of these issues in the 4th quarter report. Proper research of these 
issues will require substantial coordination across multiple groups to pinpoint the cause of MEA's 
concerns. Given that the report needs to be submitted to the Legislature on Monday and given the 
complexity of the issues involved and the need for accuracy, PG&E does not believe it can provide a 
response before the standard 10 day response period. To include an issue with no reasonable chance 
for PG&E to respond would not provide the Legislature with a fair picture of CCA-related activities.

Sujata
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From: Dawn Weisz [mailto:dweisz@marinenergyauthority.org] 
<maiito:[maiito:dweisz@marinenergyauthority.org]>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Velasquez, Carlos A.

Redacted Redacted ; Kahlon, Gurbux; Pagedar, SujataCc

Subject: Two new issues: 4.4 and 4.5

Carlos,
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We have some new information regarding PG&E and MEA that is resulting in two new issues being 
submitted for the 4th quarterly Legislative Report. We have copied PG&E representatives to expedite 
the process and facilitate their response.

We apologize for the lateness of the submittals but they are issues we believed were being resolved 
until this week and we are aware that you have limited time to finalize the report.

Let me know if you have any questions regarding these issues.
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Dawn

Description: Description: cid:3320172943_67532272Dawn Weisz

Executive Officer

Marin Energy Authority
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781 Lincoln Ave., Suite 320

San Rafael, CA 94901

415-464-6020

MarinCleanEnergy.com <http://www.marincleanenergy.com/>
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